
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 3BM-TAL1926 Environmental Emergency Contingency Plan


Okonkwo, Vincent (AADNC/AANDC) <vincent.okonkwo@canada.ca> Fri, Jun 18, 2021 at 7:24 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>, "Forté, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)" <sarah.forte@canada.ca>,
"Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC)" <bridget.campbell@canada.ca>

Hello Richard,

 

CIRNAC want to commend the Hamlet of Taloyoak for the good work they have done addressing our comments in full.

 

We have gone through the updated Environmental Emergency Contingency Plan and all our comments have been addressed.

 

CIRNAC has no further concerns.

 

Do not hesitate to reach out to me if you need further clarifications.

 

Best Regards,

 

Vincent

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>


Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 5:02 PM

To: Okonkwo, Vincent (AADNC/AANDC) <vincent.okonkwo@canada.ca>; Forté, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)
<sarah.forte@canada.ca>; Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <bridget.campbell@canada.ca>

Cc: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 3BM-TAL1926 Environmental Emergency Contingency Plan

 

Good afternoon,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests reply by June 24, 2021, whether or not the attached Hamlet of Taloyoak
Environmental Emergency Contingency Plan, replacing the spill contingency, addresses CIRNA's comments from May 19,
2021, also attached.

 

Regards,
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Richard


